



Mary E Furst, CPA, CFE
Partner
Director of Catastrophe Services

mfurst@us.rgl.com

100 Bush Street, 20th Floor
San Francisco, California 94104

Telephone 415.956.8323
Facsimile 415.956.1405

rgl.com

General Background

Ms. Furst has been involved in the field of Forensic Accounting for over 25 years. She has worked extensively with insurance companies and attorneys focusing the scope of her career on forensic accounting, the measurement of damages and litigation support.

Educational Background

Bachelor of Science - Business Administration & Accounting
Elmhurst College, Illinois

Human Resources Management Certificate
University of California, Berkeley

Professional Status

Partner, RGL- Forensic Accountants & Consultants
Certified Public Accountant, California
Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Member, California Society of Certified Public Accountants
Member, San Francisco Chapter, Litigation Consulting Services
Committee, California Society of Certified Public Accountants
Candidate, American Society of Appraisers

Professional History

RGL, San Francisco, CA	1997 - Present
Campos & Stratis, San Francisco	1983 - 1996
Campos & Stratis, Chicago	1980 - 1982

Court Experience

Ms. Furst has testified as an expert witness in State and Federal courts, depositions, arbitrations and mediations on behalf of both Plaintiffs and Defendants.

Seminars & Publications

Ms. Furst has participated in seminars, presentations and served as a guest speaker regarding investigative accounting, fraud and measurement of damages to members of the insurance industry and legal profession.

Expertise

Breach of Fiduciary Duty
Building Reconstruction
Business Interruption
Business Valuations
Economic Loss Analysis
Environmental Issues
Employee Dishonesty
Fire, Flood, Natural Disasters
Fraud
Intellectual Property
Liability Matters
Marital Dissolution
Personal Injury
Product Defect
Theft
Wage & Benefit Disputes
Wrongful Dismissal

Industry Experience

Agriculture
Computer Hardware/Software
Construction
Distribution
Electronics
Environmental clean-up
Hospitals
Hospitality
Manufacturing
Microchip fabrication
Plastics, Printing
Professional service firms
Recycling
Retail, Sales
Service
Semiconductors
Textiles/Apparel
Transportation